Cameron Heronimus 2019 Fonner Dr SE Albuquerque, NM 87123 cagallegos224@UNM.edu (505)-720-1351

Objective

I have 4+ years of Outpatient/Inpatient experience in a Level 1 Trauma Hospital. I am also proud to have earned my National Pharmacy Technician Certification (CPhT), an Associates in Applied Science, and started Nursing School with Brookline College. I will continue to work as hard as I have been to obtain more experience as I continue to pursue and advance my career in the medical field.

Work Experience

4/1/2011 - 5/31/2011: Presbyterian Claims Intern - Data Entry/Paperwork, Teamwork, Time Management
2/7/12 - 2/11/2012: Wells Fargo Intern - Vault Security, Currency Inventory, Crime Rates, Account Organization
8/21/2012 - 5/6/2013: ABQ Bio Park Intern - Filing, Zoo2You, Direct Animal Contact, Community Outreach
12/12/2014 - 3/21/2015: Bubbas33 - Hostess Duties - Boards/Names, Rolling Silverware, Togo, Seater/Greeter
8/10/2015 - 8/28/2016: UNM Athletic Dep. - Gym Attendant, Positive Work Environment, Accountability
3/16/2015 - 9/21/2016: Keva Juice - Assistant Manager, Promote Products Smoothies/Acai Bowl, Stocking
9/18/2016 - 3/18/2018: Squeezed - Teammate, Equality in Workplace, Acai bowls/Raw Juice Kombucha
2/1/2018 - 10/11/2019: UNM Hospital Ambulatory Pre-Registration - Patient Paperwork/Insurance Verification,
8/16/2019 - 9/21/2020: Walgreens - Designated Hitter/Pharmacy Cashier (CPhT training & PTCB earned)
10/18/2020 - 10/11/2021: UNM Hospital Outpatient Pharmacy - Prescription Refill Line, Prior Authorizations,
ICD 10 Codes, Insurance, Refill Requests, Voicemails, Specialty Medications, 1209 Pharmacy/Clinic Aid
10/18/2021 - Present: UNM Hospital Inpatient Pharmacy - Vault, Supply Chain, Unit of Use Oral Syringes,
Compounding, Floor Tech ER, ICU's, OB Spec, Oncology, Ortho, Cardio, Dialysis, Pediatrics, PACU/OR Pre-Anesthesia - Direct Aid Experience

Education

nex+Gen Academy: (NewTech Project-Based Learning) 5325 Montgomery Blvd NE Graduated 2014 (Diploma) CNM: 4700 Morris St NE - December 2021 Associates of Applied Science UNM: 2211 Lomas Blvd NE Albuquerque, NM 87106 72 Credit Hours Brookline College of Nursing: 4201 Central Ave NE 87105 (In Progress) Graduation Date 12/2024

Skills/Certifications

Admirable Work Ethic, Positive Attitude, Hard-Working, Determination, Dedication, Patient Care Programs: Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, Adobe Acrobat, Photoshop, InDesign, Desmos Graphic Calculator, Intercom Plus, Power Chart, VPN, CoverMyMeds, Simplify 797, DoseEdge, Cerner, Epic BLS/AED & First Aid (adult, child, infant) Exp: 10/26/2024 National Pharmacy Technician Certification (CPhT) - PTCB License Number PT00013784 Exp: 03/31/2023

Volunteer History

Janet Vargas Memorial Children's Cancer Fund- May 2011-2014 (4800 Osuna Road NE Albuquerque, NM) Library for the Blind- Summer(s) 2010-2016 (1209 Camino Carlos Rey Santa Fe, NM) Love and Care Ministries- April 2010 (233 Fannin Street Abilene, TX) PetSmart- May 2012-2016 (10248 Coors Bypass NW Albuquerque, NM) Project Linus - December 2016-2022 (St John XXIII Catholic Comm 4831 Tramway Ridge Dr NE Albuquerque, NM) Road Runner Food Bank- December 2014-2022 (5840 Office Blvd. NE Albuquerque, NM)

Honors & Awards

UNMH Kudos - Public Speaking Facilitator(s) & Department Supervisor Recognition National Honors Society & NSLS (National Society of Leadership and Success) Redshirt D1 Player UNM Women's Soccer Team

